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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 5:13 PM
To: Jeff Bates; Stephanie Cuello
Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Mark Long
Subject: CORRECTION - RE: Revision to Docket Title for DK 20170126-TP

Correction to previous e-mail.  We will be changing: 
 

Network Telephone, LLC (f/k/a ...) 
 
to 

 
Network Telephone LLC (f/k/a ...) 

 
There will be no comma in the name in the docket title or the utilities/MCD. 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 4:53 PM 
To: Jeff Bates; Stephanie Cuello 
Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Mark Long 
Subject: RE: Revisition to Docket Title for DK 20170126-TP 
 
Thank you for the clarification, Jeff.   
 
Stephanie, per the information below, I will change the docket title from: 
 

Request for approval of amendment to interconnection, unbundling, resale, and 
collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T 
Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Network Telephone, LLC (f/k/a Network Telephone, 
LLC d/b/a Cavalier Telephone d/b/a PAETEC Business Services), The Other Phone 
Company, LLC (f/k/a The Other Phone Company, LLC d/b/a Cavalier Telephone d/b/a 
PAETEC Business Services); and Talk America, LLC (f/k/a Talk America Inc. d/b/a 
Cavalier Telephone d/b/a PAETEC Business Services). 

 
To: 
 

Request for approval of amendment to interconnection, unbundling, resale, and 
collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T 
Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Network Telephone, LLC (f/k/a Network Telephone 
Corporation d/b/a Cavalier Telephone d/b/a Cavalier Business Communications), The 
Other Phone Company, LLC (f/k/a The Other Phone Company, Inc. d/b/a Cavalier 
Telephone d/b/a Cavalier Business Communications), and Talk America, LLC d/b/a 
Windstream Talk America, LLC (f/k/a Talk America, Inc. d/b/a Cavalier Telephone 
d/b/a/ Cavalier Business Communications). 

 
 Leaving as is (in title and utilities): 
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BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast 
(TL720); 
 

 Changing the title from: 
 

Network Telephone, LLC (f/k/a Network Telephone, LLC d/b/a Cavalier Telephone 
d/b/a PAETEC Business Services) to 

 
Network Telephone, LLC (f/k/a Network Telephone Corporation d/b/a Cavalier 
Telephone d/b/a Cavalier Business Communications 

 
In addition to the name change in the title, keeping Network Telephone LLC (TX187) – 
note that there is no comma included in the name in the utilities/MCD. 

 
 Changing the title from: 

 
The Other Phone Company, LLC (f/k/a The Other Phone Company, LLC d/b/a Cavalier 
Telephone d/b/a PAETEC Business Services) to 

 
The Other Phone Company, LLC (f/k/a The Other Phone Company, Inc. d/b/a Cavalier 
Telephone d/b/a Cavalier Business Communications)  

 
In addition to the name change in the title, keeping The Other Phone Company, LLC 
(TX082) in the utilities  

 
And 
 

 Changing the title from: 
 

Talk America, LLC (f/k/a Talk America Inc. d/b/a Cavalier Telephone d/b/a PAETEC 
Business Services) to 

 
Talk America, LLC d/b/a Windstream Talk America, LLC (f/k/a Talk America, Inc. 
d/b/a Cavalier Telephone d/b/a/ Cavalier Business Communications) 

 
In addition to the name change in the title, keeping Talk America, LLC d/b/a 
Windstream Talk America, LLC (TX036) in the utilities. 
 

Let me know if you have any additional changes.   
 
Thank you all for your help! 
 
Dorothy 
 
From: Jeff Bates  
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 3:19 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Stephanie Cuello; Lee Eng Tan; Mark Long 
Subject: RE: Revisition to Docket Title for DK 20170126-TP 
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Dorothy, I would write the Docket title to use the names as they appear in the Master Commission Directory (and how 
it’s shown in the Utility View in CMS), with the addition of the f/k/a names, if Stephanie and Lee Eng are okay with that. 
In addition, I can forward a request for AT&T to file a corrected transmittal once we’ve settled on the names to use. 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 3:14 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Subject: FW: Revisition to Docket Title for DK 20170126-TP 
 
Hey Jeff, 
 
Before I make any changes to the docket title as requested below, please advise if we need to change 
the docket title, or whether they need to file an updated cover letter.  If I change the names in the 
docket title as shown below, to match the agreement, they still won’t match the names shown in the 
cover letter or in MCD. 
 
From: 
 

Current Names in Title 
 

BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast  
Network Telephone, LLC (f/k/a Network Telephone, LLC d/b/a Cavalier Telephone d/b/a PAETEC Business 
Services) 
The Other Phone Company, LLC (f/k/a The Other Phone Company, LLC d/b/a Cavalier Telephone d/b/a PAETEC 
Business Services) 
Talk America, LLC (f/k/a Talk America Inc. d/b/a Cavalier Telephone d/b/a PAETEC Business Services) 
 
Names in Cover Letter 
 
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
 
Names in Agreement 
 
BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida 
Network Telephone, LLC (f/k/a Network Telephone Corporation d/b/a Cavalier Telephone d/b/a Cavalier 
Business Communications) 
The Other Phone Company, LLC (f/k/a The Other Phone Company, Inc. d/b/a Cavalier Telephone d/b/a Cavalier 
Business Communications) 
Talk America, LLC d/b/a Windstream Talk America, LLC (f/k/a Talk America, Inc. d/b/a Cavalier Telephone d/b/a 
Cavalier Business Communications) 

 
 
Thank you for your help! 
 
Dorothy 
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From: Stephanie Cuello  
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 11:47 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Jeff Bates; Lee Eng Tan 
Subject: Revisition to Docket Title for DK 20170126-TP 
 
Hi Dorothy,  
 
I noticed an error with the docket title for DK 20170126-TP. The name should be changed to:  

 
BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida and Network Telephone, LLC f/k/a Network Telephone 
Corporation d/b/a Cavalier Telephone d/b/a Cavalier Business Communications, The Other Phone Company, LLC 
f/k/a The Other Phone Company, Inc. d/b/a Cavalier Telephone d/b/a Cavalier Business Communications and 
Talk America, LLC d/b/a Windstream Talk America, LLC f/k/a Talk America, Inc. d/b/a Cavalier Telephone d/b/a/ 
Cavalier Business Communications.  

 
This change is to reflect the companies actually named in the agreement submitted by AT&T Florida. Please let me know 
if you have any questions.  
 
Thank you!  
 

Stephanie Cuello 
Attorney-Regulatory Analysis Section 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Phone: (850) 413-6220 
Fax: (850) 413-6221 
Email: scuello@psc.state.fl.us 
 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  Florida has a very broad public records law.   Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request.  Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
 




